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Natalie Buckett

From: GISmapping <GISmapping@severntrent.co.uk>

Sent: 18 April 2018 10:40

To: Natalie Buckett

Subject: Reliance House (77273) reply to your enquiry

Attachments: Reliance House W+S plot.pdf; Reliance House S tab plot.pdf; Reliance House VAT
Receipt.pdf; Reliance House PDF Standard Letter Cheque and Txn.pdf; Terms and
Conditions STW.pdf

Importance: High

Please find attached the following with regard to the location above:

Our standard letter

The Terms & Conditions and Precautions

The VAT receipt

The Maps for Proposed Car Park, Reliance House, Dursley, Gloucester GL11 4HR
Manhole Data

kN pe

PLEASE NOTE: Sewer plans MUST be printed in colour.

If you have any queries please call us on 0345 601 6616 opt.1

To request another water and/or sewer map please click here.

You can now submit your plan requests via e-mail to GISmapping@severntrent.co.uk

SEVERN

. TRENT

Simple changes can make a big difference when it comes to saving water

Click here to find out how much you use and start saving today.
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Severn Trent Plc (registered number 2366619) and Severn Trent Water Limited
(registered number 2366686) (together the "Companies") are both limited companies
registered in England & Wales with their registered office at Severn Trent Centre,

1



